Muhammad Javed Ashraf

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: javedashraf_59@ hotmail.com

Contact: 0515789375

LinkedIn:



1999 - 2001

About

Dr. Muhammad Javed Ashraf is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Javed Ashraf has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in War Studies

Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
BSc in War Studies University of Balochistan , Pakistan	1989 - 1991
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2020
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2017 - 2020
Comd ,	- Present
Dir/ADG O&M Dte ,	- Present
Comd Arty FONA ,	- Present
Dir NLC ,	- Present
GSO-1	- Present
Dir Arty Dte ,	- Present
Dir JO Dte ,	- Present
Dir SPD ,	- Present
GSO-1 (Plans),	- Present